Simmons, Liz - FSIS

From: Gilmore, Keith - FSIS

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 6:54 AM

To: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Subject: RE: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, update
Thanks Eric.

From: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 6:41 AM

To: Gilmore, Keith - FSIS

Cc: Kiecker, Paul - FSIS; Cornett, Julie - FSIS; Bane, Robert - FSIS
Subject: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, update

Good Morning Dr. Gilmore,
The status of Rains Natural Meats has not changed since our last update. We did receive ||}

.That is all.

Eric Thompson

Deputy District Manager

United States Department of Agriculture
Springdale District Office

4700 South Thompson

Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764

eric.thompson@fsis.usda.gov
Phone-479-751-8412
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the individual or entity named in the distribution. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents
of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the
sender by telephone to arrange for the return or destruction of the documents.
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